
10

will 1)0 met with in Wdikiiig nway tlio lied, and wliicli Avill

give vory large prolits on the amount that may bo expendoil

in their extraotion.

In reviewing the prospects of the mine gonorally, altliongli

the openings at Kent's shaft at the present time ri'preseiit an

area of abunt 1,000 fathoms only of the bed, its extension to

shaft (c), a distance of 170 liithoms, is fidly identified ; and as

its outcrt)p along tlio surface can \<v traced for a distance of

over 500 fathoms, I am strongly of ojiinion that it Avill extend

over a very uiuoh greater area of the (Vmipnny's property,

and when the other l»eds shown on plan arc fai'tlior explored

they will be found equally valuable to the one already proved

to be so rich. '

I am, Sir, your ob't Serv't,

HERBERT WILLIAMS.


